"33516

AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO CONTRACT NO. 33516

& A :
RE: Location Added to ITB-LB15-065, Contract No. 33516 for providing custodial services to the

City of Long Beach (BPLB15000004)

This Amendment to Contract No. 33516 is made and entered as of January 2, 2015, by and betwesn the
CITY OF LONG BEACH, a municipal corporation, and ABM Onsite Services-West, inc. (Contractor)

Contract No. 33516 is amended by mutual agreement of the parties and as indicated below by a check or
other mark praceding the appropriate amendment:

1. The term has no change.

2. No money added.

3. Prices during this period shall remain firm.

4. The price for certain items shall be increased as shown on Exhibit “A”, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

5. The price for centain items shall be decreased as shown on Exhibit “A”, which is attached hersto and
incorporated herein by this reference.

6. The discount offered to the City is increased by %

7. The items or locations identified on Exhibit “B", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference, are hereby deleted from the Contract.

8. The locations identified on Exhibit "B", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference, are hereby added fo the Contract.

9. Current permits, licenses, insurance and other required information are attached as Addendum No. 1.

Except as expressly amended above, all terms and conditions in this Contract are ratified and confirmed and
remain in full force and effect. Executed with all formalities required by law as of the date first stated above.

Attach Notary if Out-oi-State Contractor
CONTI} CTOR:

~{Signature)
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President / Vice Pragident / Secretary / Troasurer Prasident / Vice Prestdent / Secretary / Traasurar
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THE CITY OF LONG BEACH:
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£ Pl TO SECTION 301 OF
By: A —THE_CITY CHARTER, Approved as to form:

City Manager CHARLES PAR D\z City Attorney
. ) . By: /&//
Assistant City Manager Uv Beputy




EXHIBIT B

Building Value

Ken Roberts

Building Services Supervisor

City of Long Beach

Department of Parks, recreation & Marine
Long Beach, CA 90806

December 19, 2014
Re: Cleaning of “Recreation Dog Park”
Dear Ken,

We are pleased to submit the following proposal for additional cleaning at Dog Park.
The description of the services and pricing is as follows:

e (7)days a week (1X per day) cleaning
o (standard) single (moming) cleaning / refreshing and refurmnish
e Unlocking of the restrooms at §:00 am
e $17.14 per day
The total price per month for the above mentioned service is ................ $521.34

ABM will furnish all labor and material necessary to perform the above mentioned
services.

If the above proposal is acceptable, please sign, date, and return it to us via facsimile.
Please give us a call, if you have any questions.

Sincerely, ACENOWLEDGED & ACCEPTED
ABM /o

By:

Titte:

Alberto M. PerezTorres )
Project Manager Date; j{ e !j { -




